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SECO MINES ELEMENTARY

2900 Diaz St. — Eagle Pass, TX 78852
Ph. (830) 758-7073 — Fax (830) 773-8725

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mzr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Inst.
FROM:  Mrs. Maribel Martinez, Seco Mines Elementary Principal
DATE: June 02, 2022

SUBJECT: 3" & 4" Gr Girls Softball Div. II City Champions Recognition

With your permission, Seco Mines Elementary would like to recognize the g%
& 4" Grade Division II girls softball team for winning the city championship.
A big congratulation to the students in accomplishing this great win. Also,
thanks to the parents that supported and coached our Miner team.

Team Members:

Karla Martinez Joselyn Fernandez Carolina Tarin
Laisha Reyes Ayshia Soria Ana Espinosa
Itzayana Luna Emma Patifio Ana Herndndez
Belkin Segura Angela Alvarado Camila Alvarado
Cattleya Jacquez

Coaches: Bibi Fernandez, Brenda Martinez, Carlos Martinez, Ernesto Reyes
& Jose Manuel Alvarado.

Respectfully,

Maribel Martinez, Principal

HIiN 7 9077
Approved: 9 -
Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superinten(z(e%fo} Curriculum & Instruction




